
 

   

Chief Executive 

Huw Bowen 

 

 

 

 

 

Governance 

Town Hall, Rose Hill, 
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP 
 
DX 12356, Chesterfield 
Email  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 

Please ask for  Jackie Brobyn 
Direct Line 01246 345228 
Fax  
 

01246 345252 

To: Councillor  Burrows 
 

10 December 2013 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the LEADER AND EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR 

REGENERATION to be held on TUESDAY, 17 DECEMBER 2013 at 10.00 am in 
Leaders' Office, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP, the agenda for which 
is set out below. 
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 

agenda  
 

2. Corporate Key Account Management (R000L) (Pages 1 - 14) 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

Head of Governance 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

FOR PUBLICATION 
 

CORPORATE KEY ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT (R000L) 
 

MEETING: 
 

LEADER & EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR 
REGENERATION 
 

DATE: 
 

17TH DECEMBER 2013   
 

REPORT BY: 
 

HEAD OF REGENERATION  
 

WARD: 
 

ALL 

COMMUNITY 
FORUM: 
 

ALL 

NON-KEY 
DECISION 
REFERENCE (IF 
APPLICABLE): 

25 

 

 
FOR PUBLICATION 

BACKGROUND PAPERS FOR PUBLIC 
REPORTS: NONE 

 

TITLE: N.A. LOCATION
: 

 

 

 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 For members to consider the adoption of a system of Key 

Account Management for key Chesterfield Companies. 
 
1.2 For members to consider how the Council defines key 

companies that such a system should apply to.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
2.1 To approve the Council’s adoption of a system of key 

account management. 
 
2.2 To approve the proposed methodology for defining the 

companies that will become key accounts. 
 

3.0 BACKGROUND 

 
3.1 It is important that the Council understands the objectives of 

its key businesses; known as key account management. 
Engagement with business should be done in a seamless 
and consistent way so that Members and officers display a 
well informed approach when dealing with businesses. Key 
account management is the vehicle through which the 
Council can achieve a number of corporate plan objectives to 
deliver a growing and diverse business community. 

 
3.2 The Economic Development Unit (EDU) operates a 

commercial property service which assists businesses in 
finding suitable premises.  The team also has regular contact 
with new and indigenous businesses through Destination 
Chesterfield, Chesterfield Champions, promotion of 
opportunities such as Regional Growth Fund, the City Skills 
Deal, the Innovation Support Project and various events 
updating businesses on strategic developments.  

 
3.3 In delivering the property service the EDU uses the 

Tracktivity database which is licensed by DEP to record all 
business enquiries that the EDU receives. It also contains all 
the available properties within Chesterfield Borough and the 
available properties within the DEP region.  Each partner is 
responsible for updating their own element.  

 
3.4 Outside of the above functions, the Council also engages 

with some businesses through inward investor development 
but this approach is reactive and on an ad hoc basis. In 
some cases the Council Leader and/or Chief Executive deal 
directly with companies; on others contact is delegated to the 
Head of Regeneration , Development and Growth Manager, 

Page 2



 

Economic Development Manager, Town Centre Operations 
Manager or Cultural and Visitor Services Manager.  

3.5 Other inward investment activity is carried out on behalf of 
the Council by the SCR Inward Investment Team,  
Derbyshire Economic Partnership (DEP), D2N2 LEP and 
UKTI. 

 
3.6 The Council in its regulatory functions also deals day to day 

with businesses from an enforcement and advisory 
perspective.  The Council is currently considering 
participating in the establishment of the Better Business for 
All partnership across the D2N2 LEP area.  The aim of this 
partnership is to improve business relations and encourage 
growth.  This will complement the proposals for Key Account 
Management and businesses that are seeking advice on 
regulatory functions can be referred proactively to this 
partnership. 

 
 
3.7 Models of Key Account Management:  

There is currently no standard Council-wide system for 
recording business engagement including businesses 
contact details, records of discussions and agreed actions.  
This means that there is a danger that discussions with the 
same business are duplicated or contradictory information 
given or that actions are not followed up, this can leave the 
business with inconsistencies in approach and a poor 
impression of the Council.  With Destination Chesterfield 
about to launch an Inward Investment Campaign it is 
important that the Council is equipped to manage 
relationships with businesses and contribute towards the 
overall Destination Chesterfield ‘Red Carpet Treatment’. 
 

3.7 There are several successful models of key account 
management (as defined by UKTI) that are used by other 
local authorities and LEPs. For example some larger 
regions/LEPs have adopted sector modelling (e.g. Scottish 
Development International, Birmingham LEP); whilst some 
smaller regions/LEPs have taken a large company focus with 
some sectoral prioritisation (e.g. Tees Valley Unlimited, North 
East LEP). Key account management in Sheffield is the 
responsibility of Creative Sheffield.  

 

Page 3



 

3.8 The UKTI model for national account management, 
illustrated below, demonstrates how key account 
management is carried out at different levels depending on 
the organisation. For example the top level companies (A) 
are managed by the Strategic Relationship Management Unit 
(cross government, based in UKTI) and are led by ministers 
and senior civil servants.  Level B is the UKTI top 300 
program - UKTI Business Group owns UKTI's top 300 
accounts, which are deemed most strategically important to 
UKTI and often require HMG support. Level C is the UKTI 
Investment Services Team (IST) accounts and has around 
2,000 accounts (including the IST accounts). The final level 
(D) is the locally managed accounts.  

Segmentation of National Account List

7

Ministerial Led

UKTI top 300 program

IST

Locally Managed

38 Companies

~300 Companies

~1500 Companies

All Others

A

B

C

D

 
  

4.0 PROPOSAL 
 
4.1 In light of recent developments at SCR level and nationally, it 

is recommended that the Council moves to a more pro-active 
and structured approach to key account management.  The 
UKTI model in 3.7 above can be adapted as a model to 
structure key account management in Chesterfield with the 
different management tiers of the Council carrying out key 
account management depending on the size and turnover of 
the company.  

 
 

Page 4



 

4.2 Appendix 1 lists the largest companies in Chesterfield in 
terms of their turnover and no of employees.1  The 
Chesterfield key account management model should focus 
on companies that represent the greatest opportunity for the 
economic growth of the borough. However, it is also 
important that a strategic relationship is achieved with 
smaller companies with growth potential to help drive 
positive impacts, e.g. small companies may be more open to 
exploring methods of financial support and advice that CBC 
could offer.  

 
4.3 The key account management model should offer an holistic, 

integrated service that includes support for any relocation, 
other business support, recruitment and workforce/skills 
development, business rates advice, planning or regulatory 
advice and also signposting of potential funding streams. 
The Council’s role might be as both a direct deliverer of 
services and an ‘honest broker’ with other agencies (e.g. the 
LEP, training providers, specialist business advisors, 
Jobcentre Plus, Skills Funding Agency). It is likely that the 
key account management function of the Council will play an 
indirect strategic role within the company.  For example, the 
Council could support the business to secure external 
funding (GPF, RGF) or bring in external expertise (Innovation 
Support project). It could be that some companies purely 
require assistance in navigating the complexity of the public 
sector landscape e.g. Chesterfield’s role with the SCR LEP.  

 

4.4 The companies listed in the table at appendix 1 are 
recommended as priorities for key account management in 
Chesterfield. Where a relationship does not currently exist, it 
is recommended that first contact with the top 10 companies 
should be with the Chief Executive, Head of Regeneration or 
the Development and Growth Manager of the Council. The 
EDU managers will approach and maintain dialogue with the 
rest. This demonstrates an interest and commitment, at the 
highest level, to the business. Follow up meetings or specific 
issues that are discussed can then be taken forward and co-
ordinated by the EDU. It will be important for a regular 
dialogue to be maintained with the business.  

 
                                                           
1
 This list has been compiled using data from the Chamber of Commerce as well as 

information that was freely available from a database called Mint.  

Page 5



 

4.5 The model will also need to capture the Council’s 
engagement with other businesses which will continue to be 
on an ad hoc basis, such as when a business approaches 
the EDU to ask for assistance with a specific project e.g. 
finding new premises as well as those companies that come 
into contact with the Council at networking events such as 
Destination Chesterfield and the Chesterfield Construction 
Trades Network.  

 
4.6 KAM operating model  
 

 

 
 

T 
O 
P 
 

1 
0 
 
 

 
 

B 

U 

S 

I 

N 

E 

S 

S 

E 

S 

 

Chief Executive/ Head of 
Regeneration/Development 

and Growth Manager 

I 

N 

P 

U 

T 

 

T 

O 

 

K 

A 

M 

 

S 

Y 

S 

T 

E 

M 

 

 

Economic Development Unit 
Service delivery/signposting 

Management of KAM software 

Actions to 
follow up 

Town centre Operations 
Manager  

Service delivery/signposting to retail 
businesses 

Other Council Services 
and Regulatory 

Functions e.g. Forward 

Planning, Development 

Control, Environmental 
Services 

Page 6



 

4.7 Training may be required for Managers and Officers within 
the EDU, who carry out key account management, on the 
interventions which are most likely to lead to GVA impact in 
companies. 

 

4.8 Inward investors will not form part of the key account 
management strategy, the Destination Chesterfield ‘Red 
Carpet Treatment’ is in place and will be carried out. If an 
inward investor chooses to relocate to Chesterfield 
engagement will transfer from UKTI/SCR Inward Investment 
Team to local support through Chesterfield’s key account 
management model.  

 

4.9 It is recommended that the process of key account 
management is formalised and recorded on a system that is 
used across the council. A corporate, standardised IT based 
system should be used to record all activity, including dates 
and summary of discussions and what has been agreed with 
the company. A pro forma to assist with this has been 
developed and is attached at Appendix 2.  This system is 
then to be used for all contact, regardless of by whom the 
contact is made and a complete record of all the 
engagement that the Council has had with that company will 
be recorded. It is important that continuity is maintained 
between the key account managers and the companies they 
support and the system will enable this to happen.  

 

4.10 A number of the companies listed in the table in appendix 1 
have previously engaged with the Council. It is proposed that 
the Chief Executive and the Head of Regeneration put 
forward the names of companies they already deal with and 
that they continue to do so. The companies that are 
highlighted are also Champions as part of the Destination 
Chesterfield project, therefore it will be important for the 
Destination Chesterfield Manager to have access to update 
the key account management system. This will then enable 
the key account management system to begin to be 
populated.  

 
 

5.0 CORPORATE ISSUES  
 

Page 7



 

5.1 In preparing this report consideration has been given to the 
following standard corporate issues:   
 

• Risk management  

Description of 
the Risk 

Impact Likelihood Mitigating 
Action 

Duplication of 
contact with 
business 
 
 
 
 
 

Medium 
 
 
 
 
 

Low 
 

The system of 
recording key 
account 
management 
will capture all 
contact and 
avoid 
duplication.  
Efforts will be 
made to ensure 
linkages with 
the Business for 
All partnership 
proposals. 
 

Businesses 
that are not 
captured by 
key account 
management 
feeling 
isolated 

Low Medium Key account 
management 
will continue to 
operate if 
businesses 
contact the EDU 
– in addition to 
those 
businesses that 
will be targeted 

 

• Financial Implications 
Key account management will be carried out by the Chief 
Executive, Head of Regeneration, Development and Growth 
Manager and staff within the EDU, using existing resources. 
The costs of the system to record key account management 
will be covered by the Innovation Support Project, which is 
externally funded through the European Regional 
Development Fund.  Quotes will be sought for the 
development of the system but it is not expected that the 
system will cost more than £5,000. 

 
 

Page 8



 

6.0 EQUALITIES IMPACT ASESSMENT (EIA) 
 
6.1 A preliminary EIA has been carried out and as businesses 

are the focus of this new policy, all groups will indirectly 
benefit as a result.  A full EIA is not required for this policy. 

 
 
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 To approve the Council’s adoption a system of key account 

management. 
 
7.2 To approve the methodology for defining the companies that 

will become key accounts. 
 
8.0 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

8.1 To enable the Council to take a more pro-active approach to 
managing relationships with local key companies for the 
benefit of the local economy and Chesterfield residents. 

  
You can get more information about this report from Lynda 
Sharp/Laurie Thomas ext 5256. 
 
 
 
 

 

Officer recommendation supported/not supported/modified as below or 
Executive Member’s recommendation/comments if no officer 
recommendation. 
 
Signed      Executive Member 
 
Date 
 
Consultee Executive Member/Support Member comments (if 
applicable)/declaration of interests 
 
 

 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Key Account Management

Appendix 1

OrganisationName Address1

Accenture Venture House

Eyre and Elliston Holdings Ltd Head Office, Hardwick House

AGW Holdings Ltd Adelphi Way, Ireland Industrial Estate

Huntson Holdings Ltd (Autoworld) Brimington Road North

Spencers Solicitors Millenium Way

Hill Care Ltd 17 Ashgate Road

CSC Manor Offices Manor Offices

CCS Media Limited Old Birdholme House

United Cast Bar (UK) Limited Spital Lane

NLT Training Services Limited Devonshire House

Chesterfield Football Club Proact Stadium

Banner Jones Marsden Chambers

G K Group Chatsworth Road

Global Brands Limited 5th Floor

Trifords Ltd (formerly Autowindscreens) Britannia House

Bolsterstone Bridge Business Centre

Bryan Donkin Valves - AVK UK

Civica UK Ltd

Elliot Mather LLP The Courtyard

Fusion Group Limited Fusion House

Techman Engineering Limited Broombank Park

Motan Colortronic Ltd Carrwood Road

Gould Alloys Limited Carrwood Industrial Park

Proact Grayson House

Electrosteel Castings (UK) Ltd Ambrose Yard

Brampton Manor 107 Old Road

Graphoidal Developments Broombank Road

Arvato Public Sector Services Ltd Town Hall

H.I Quality Steel Castings Ltd Foundry Street

M T M Products (ISPP) Limited Dunston Trading Estate

Franke Sissons Limited Carrwood Road

Stainless Steel Fasteners Limited Broombank Road

Avoca Systems Limited Suite 9 Venture House

Merlin Business Software Ltd Chatsworth House

Cathelco Limited Marine House

Stemcor Special Steels Ltd Unit C

Heraeus Electro-Nite (UK) Limited Carlisle Close

Acidisation Ireland Close

A G W Electronics Limited Ireland Industrial Estate

Medaes Limited Telford Crescent

Band-It Company Limited Telford Crescent

Chesterfield College Infirmary Road

Derbyshire Times and Associated Newspapers 37 Station Road

bvocal Ltd Royal Court

Bulroc (UK) Limited Turnoaks Business Park

Shorts Chartered Accountants & Business Advisers 2 Ashgate Road

Banner Jones 24 Glumangate

inspirepac Ltd Carrwood Road

Mallinckrodt Chemical Ltd Hall Lane

Precision Products Ltd Unit 1

Propex Concrete Systems Propex House

Power System Services Limited Carrwood Road

University of Derby Commerce Centre

Page 11



Putzmeister Ltd Chesterfield Trading Estate

Robinsons Caravans Limited 2-8  Ringwood Road

Robinson Paper Board Packaging/ Sonoco Goyt Side Road

Avanti Gas Unit 53 

Sixt Plc Durrant House

Squadron Medical Ltd Ireland Industrial Estate

Tennant Metallurgical Group Ltd Venture House

Universal Sealants (UK) Ltd Blenheim Court

URS Royal Court

Weighton Bilanciai Ltd Broombank Road

Wilcom Europe Ltd Tapton Park Innovation Centre

Wilson System Ltd Dunston Innovation Centre

Krantech Unit 19b

Northern Tea Merchants 193 Chatsworth Road

Linacre Associates Tapton Park Innovation Centre

Barber Harrison Platt 59 Saltergate

WCEC Architects Carrwood Court

BRM Solicitors Gray Court

Chatsworth Chatsworth House

Kier Town Hall

DCJ Group Insurance and Risk Management Lutine House

Frank Shaw Associates Penmore Precinct

Koyander Associates 73 Saltergate

Mollart Cox Unit 1

Mitchells Accountants 91 - 97 Saltergate

Page 12



Appendix 2 – Corporate Key Account Management 

 

Chesterfield Borough Council 
 

Key Account Management Visit Report  
 
Office  

 
Visiting Officer(s)   

 

 

 

Other attendees  

 

 

 

 
Date of visit   

 

Company address 

 

UK Co. Name  Parent Co. Name      

Address  

 

Address  

Postcode  Postcode  

UK Region  Country  

Company contact  Company contact  

Job Title  Job Title  

E-mail  E-mail  

Telephone  Telephone  

Website  Website  

 

Operating Sector:   

 

Organisation Type:  

 

 

UK HQ �  Euro HQ �  Global HQ � 

 

� Rationalisation � Expansion � New Project � Supply Chain Opportunity 

 
Issues raised?  Yes  �     No  � 

 

If 'Yes', please ensure that the company's view (positive or negative) is recorded in your 

visit report. 

Please provide a detailed – rather than generic – description of the issue(s) being raised 

by the company. 

 

 

Page 13



Appendix 2 – Corporate Key Account Management 

 

 

 

This information will help CBC and the ‘Destination Chesterfield’ project to 

collate the data on issues raised by companies as part of its work to influence 

policy development in support of inward investors. 

 

Data Protection Act 

 

 

 

 

If answer to DPA 

question is Yes, is the 

company happy for 

information to be 

shared? 

If this is the first visit/telephone call with the company, please remember to ask the 

following Data Protection Act question:  

 

"Before I take some personal details from you, can I tell you that we may use some of 

this information for the wider work being carried out by CBC and the ‘Destination 

Chesterfield’ project on Investor Development. Is that OK?" 

 

 

Yes  �     No  � 

 

 

 

Why are you visiting this Company? E.g. contacted by the Company, routine visit 

 

 

Enter visit report text here: 

Copied to: 

Page 14


	Agenda
	2 Corporate Key Account Management (R000L)
	Corporate KAM appendix 1
	Appendix 2 Corpoate Key Account Managment (2)


